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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Baker, Adrian <Adrian_Baker@xtoenergy.com>
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 3:12 PM
To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] RE: NRM2007254419 REMUDA SOUTH 25 STATE 167H @ H-25-23S-29E 0N 0E

Yes area 2 is the released volume that was not recovered by vacuum truck and the portion in the soil we will potentially 
need to remediate if possible. 
 
Thank you  
 

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD [mailto:Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 3:55 PM 
To: Baker, Adrian <Adrian_Baker@xtoenergy.com> 
Subject: NRM2007254419 REMUDA SOUTH 25 STATE 167H @ H-25-23S-29E 0N 0E 
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Hi Adrian, 
Can you please clarify if Area 2 = 2235 sq. ft is the area of this release? 

 
 
Thanks!  
Victoria Venegas 
State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources 
Oil Conservation Division 
811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210 
(575) 748-1283 
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Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us 
 
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate 
contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval 
does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 
 


